## **Tariq Qasim**

Directing Staff (DS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: tariqqasim131@gmail.com

Contact: 2138940407

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Tariq Qasim is working as Directing Staff (DS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Tariq Qasim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

131 Med Regt , Chhor Cantt

MBA in Human Resource Management Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT), Pakistan	2010 - 2012
B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1997 - 1997
BA in Arts University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Experience	
Directing Staff (DS)  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2019 - 2024
Manager Admin FFC (Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited) , FFC Mirpur Mathelo, Ghotki	2016 - 2019
Col (Proj) Pak Army , HQ 2 Corps	2011 - 2014
Dy Comd HQ 2 Corps , Multan Cantt	2011 - 2014
Col (Coord) HQ 11 Corps , Peshawar Cantt	2008 - 2010
со	2004 - 2006